

Message

From: Ronald Fonger [RFONGER1@mlive.com]
Sent: 9/29/2015 3:20:56 PM
To: Murray, David (GOV) [/O=MIGOV/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MurrayD1]
Subject: RE: Pastors

We can debate the headline all day. I think it's fair and true to the story.

Thanks for following up.

Ron Fonger

MLive Media Group

Reporter

mobile

PPI

email rfonger1@mlive.com

address 540 S. Saginaw St. #101, Flint MI 48502

From: Murray, David (GOV) [mailto:MurrayD1@michigan.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 2:55 PM
To: Ronald Fonger
Subject: Pastors

I just spoke to people here.

Perhaps the pastors misunderstood. We asked them not to reveal the name of the donor, and said that we weren't interested in taking credit.

I apologize for yelling before. I stand by the point about the word choice, but I shouldn't have raised my voice.

Dave Murray

Deputy Press Secretary Executive Office of Governor Rick Snyder

MurrayD1@michigan.gov

517-335-6397, office

PPI mobile

Twitter: @michigandmurray

